














From: ServiceInterruptionDesk@BNSF.com
To: Halstead, Lori (UTC)
Cc: ServiceInterruptionDesk@BNSF.com
Subject: Notification of SID Ticket: 10170
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 8:36:03 AM

Ticket #:  10170

Create D/T:  7/14/2020 5:44:42 PM

Division:  Northwest

Subdivision:  Seattle

MilePost:  16.9

Line Segment:  52

City:  Steilacoom

County:  Pierce

State:  WA

D Code : 207084

Train Symbol:  U LAURBO0 11T

Trouble Code:  Trespasser

Trouble Desc:  At approximately 1744CT, U LAURBO0 11T reported striking a trespasser on MT2 at MP 16.9 on
the Seattle Subdivision, near Steilacoom. This incident did not occur at a road crossing. There are no injuries to the
train crew and trespasser status is pending. Currently, no route around.

Closeout
1956CT - Trespasser air lifted to local hospital and train traffic has resumed.

08 trains delayed.

Train Soup:  120-0-15482-6370'

Train Direction: North

Lead Locos : BNSF 5154, BNSF 7170, BNSF 7449

DP Locos : BNSF 7472

Conductor Name : SJ Brown

Engineer Name : OW Ross

On Duty Time and Date : 7/14/2020 1:30:00 PM

Crew Origin/Destination : VAWINB



Name of Law Enforcement Agency on scene : Steilacoom Police Department

FRA Post Accident Testing Required : No

FRA Reportable Subtotal : 0.00 USD

Not FRA Reportable Subtotal : 0.00 USD

Estimated Grand Total : 0.00 USD

NOTIFIED event(s) :
07/14/20 20:16:08 NOTIFIED - State --> 1757CT - Report 20-2223
07/14/20 20:15:53 NOTIFIED - NRC --> 1832CT - Report 1281901
07/14/20 18:07:54 NOTIFIED - Passenger Service --> Thomas, Brian P
07/14/20 18:06:30 NOTIFIED - RFE --> Burin, Brett J - notified by others
07/14/20 18:06:21 NOTIFIED - Trainmaster --> Smith, Justin - notified by others
07/14/20 17:51:02 NOTIFIED - NOC GDT --> Johnson, Sara L
07/14/20 17:47:17 NOTIFIED - MDPR --> via Remedy
07/14/20 17:47:12 NOTIFIED - Signal Desk --> via Remedy
07/14/20 17:46:09 NOTIFIED - ROC --> Allen, Martina S



From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: PCEOC; ECY RE SWRO ERTS COORDINATOR; Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark Daniels (FRA);

Michael Pirato; Stacey Thompson (Fed Railroad Association Reg 8); Stacey Weller; Steven Travers; WUTC Rail
Reporting (UTC)

Subject: State Incident #20-2223
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 4:13:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Please see the below information involving a railroad incident that has been reported to the State
Emergency Operations Center (EOC).  Please reply to this email upon confirmation of receipt. Thank
you
 
Thank you,
 
Name of the Railroad(s) involved: BNSF Railroad
 
Reporting Party Name, Position and Contact Number: Cisco Sanchez  817-593-6823
 
Time and Date Called in to the State EOC:  1558 hours 7-14-20
 
Time and Date of the Event: 7-14-20 at 1544 PST
 
Mile post and/or Address of Event: Seattle, 16.9, no address, pierce county
 
Circumstances of the Incident: Train vs. trespasser 1
 
Number of Injuries and/or Fatalities: Unknown
 
Type of Rail Cars Involved (tank, hopper, box, flat, etc.): loco
 
Type and Amount of HAZMAT spilled: none
 
Any Additional Details That Will Assist in Identifying the Necessary Response: 
 
Name and Phone Local POC:  None
 
Railroad Incident Number:  no
 
State EOC Incident Number: 20-2223
 
 
 
Please reply upon confirmation of receipt. Thank you
 
 
Kindest Regards,
 



 
Kareen K. Medeiros
State Emergency Operations Officer (SEOO)
Alert & Warning Center
Response Section | Operations Unit
Emergency Management Division
Washington Military Department
Office: (800) 258-5990
dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov
 

 
 



From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: UTC DL WUTC Rail Reporting; WUTC Rail Reporting (UTC); PCEOC; ECY RE SWRO ERTS COORDINATOR
Subject: FW: NRC#1281901 - RE: State Incident #20-2223
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 4:53:10 PM

For your reference. Please reply upon confirmation of receipt. Thank you.

Rachel Leuck
State Emergency Operations Officer (SEOO)
Alert & Warning Center
Emergency Management Division
Washington Military Department
Office: (800) 258-5990
dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: HQS-SMB-NRC@uscg mil <HQS-SMB-NRC@uscg mil>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 4:57 PM
To: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL) <Dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov>; State Emergency Operations Officer
(MIL) <Dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov>; Clark, Anthony B (MIL) <Anthony.Clark@mil.wa.gov>
Subject: NRC#1281901

 NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER 1-800-424-8802
 ***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***

 Information released to a third party shall comply with any
 applicable federal and/or state Freedom of Information and Privacy Laws

 Incident Report # 1281901

 INCIDENT DESCRIPTION

 *Report taken by NRC on 14-JUL-20 at 19:42 ET.
 Incident Type: RAILROAD NON-RELEASE
 Incident Cause: TRESPASSER
 Affected Area:
 Incident occurred on 14-JUL-20 at 15:44 local incident time.
 Affected Medium: RAIL REPORT (N/A)
 _______________________________________________________________________

 REPORTING PARTY
 Name:  CISCO SANCHEZ
 Organization:  BNSF RAILROAD
 Address:  2600 LOU MENK DRIVE

 FORT WORTH, TX 76131
 Email Address:

 PRIMARY Phone: (817)5936823
 Type of Organization: PRIVATE ENTERPRISE
 _______________________________________________________________________

 SUSPECTED RESPONSIBLE PARTY
 Name:  UNKNOWN
 Organization:
 Address:

 Type of Organization: UNKNOWN



 _______________________________________________________________________
 INCIDENT LOCATION

 MILEPOST 16.9  County: PIERCE
 SEATTLE SUBDIVISON
 City: STEILACOOM  State: WA

 _______________________________________________________________________
 RELEASED MATERIAL(S)

 _______________________________________________________________________
 DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT

 CALLER REPORTED A FREIGHT TRAIN STRUCK A TRESPASSER ON THE RAILROAD.
 THE TRESPASSER IS BEING TRANSPORTED TO HOSPITAL FOR INJURIES.

 _______________________________________________________________________
 SENSITIVE INFORMATION

 _______________________________________________________________________
 INCIDENT DETAILS

 Grade Crossing: NO
 Location Subdivision: SEATTLE
 Railroad Milepost: 16.9
 Type of Vehicle Involved:
 Crossing Device Type:
 Device Operational: YES
 DOTCrossing Number:
 Date and Time Service was/will be Restored:
 Brake Failure: NO
 Federal Post-Accident 219.201 Sub Part C Testing Required: NO
 Passenger Train Route: YES
 Passenger Train Delay Expected: YES
 Passenger Train Delay Handling: CURRENTLY DELAYED. AWAITING LOCAL
 AUTHORIES TO CLEAR TRACKS
 ---RAILROAD INFORMATION---
 Railroad Involved: BNSF RAILROAD
 Train Number: ULAURBO011T
 Train Type: FREIGHT  Train Direction: N
 Train Speed:  Track Speed:
 Locomotives: 4  Cars: 120  Derailed: 0
 Suspected DOT Regulation Non Compliance: NO
 DERAILED CARS:
 Pos. Carnumber  Type  Cargo

 _______________________________________________________________________
 IMPACT

 Fire Involved: NO  Fire Extinguished: UNKNOWN

 INJURIES:  YES 1 Sent to Hospital:1  Empl/Crew:  0  Passenger: 0
 FATALITIES: NO  Empl/Crew:  Passenger:  Occupant:
 EVACUATIONS:NO  Who Evacuated:  Radius/Area:

 Damages:  NO
 Hours  Direction of

 Closure Type Description of Closure  Closed  Closure

 Air:  NO
 Major

 Road:  NO  Artery:NO



 Waterway:NO

 Track:  YES MAIN 1/2  3  N/S

 Passengers Transferred: NO
 Environmental Impact: UNKNOWN
 Media Interest: UNKNOWN
 ______________________________________________________________________

 REMEDIAL ACTIONS
 INVESTIGATION UNDERWAY
 Release Secured: UNKNOWN
 Release Rate:
 Estimated Release Duration:

 ______________________________________________________________________
 WEATHER

 Weather: SUNNY, 78ºF  Wind speed: 14  MPH  Wind direction: NNE
 ______________________________________________________________________

 ADDITIONAL AGENCIES NOTIFIED
 Federal:
 State/Local: WA DOT/ LOCAL FIRST RESPONDERS
 State/Local On Scene: LOCAL FIRST RESPONDERS
 State Agency Number:
 _______________________________________________________________________

 NOTIFICATIONS BY NRC
 CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL (GRASP)

 14-JUL-20 19:56 (770)4887100
 CGIS D13 FIELD OFFICE (CGIS D13 COMMAND CENTER)

 14-JUL-20 19:56 (206)2207141
 DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (SECRETARY'S OPERATION CENTER (SOC))

 14-JUL-20 19:56
 DHS DEFENSE THREAT REDUCTION AGENCY (CHEMICAL AND BIOLOGICAL TECHNOLOGIES
 DEPARTMENT)

 14-JUL-20 19:56 (703)7673477
 NATIONAL COORDINATING CTR FOR COMMS (NCC COMM-ISAC)

 14-JUL-20 19:56 (703)2355626
 DHS CYBER & INFRASTRUCTURE SECURITY (OFC OF INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION RGN X)

 14-JUL-20 19:56 (202)8215301
 OFFICE OF INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION (WA STATE PROTECTIVE SECURITY ADVISOR)

 14-JUL-20 19:56 (202)8053379
 DOT CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)

 14-JUL-20 19:56 (202)3661863
 FEDERAL RAILROAD ADMIN. (MAIN OFFICE (AUTO))

 14-JUL-20 19:56 (202)4930636
 U.S. EPA X SEATTLE (MAIN OFFICE)

 (206)5531263
 FEMA REGION 10 (MAIN OFFICE)

 14-JUL-20 19:56 (425)4874704
 NATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE COORD CTR (MAIN OFFICE)

 14-JUL-20 19:56 (202)2829201
 NOAA RPTS FOR WA (MAIN OFFICE)

 14-JUL-20 19:56 (206)5264911
 NTSB RAIL (MAIN OFFICE)

 14-JUL-20 19:56 (202)3146293
 OREGON TITAN FUSION CENTER (FUSION COMMAND CENTER)

 14-JUL-20 19:56 (877)6204702



 WA STATE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (MAIN OFFICE)
 14-JUL-20 19:56 (800)2585990

 TSA OFFICE OF SECURITY OPERATIONS (SURFACE OPS/PSAT - OREGON OFFICE)
 14-JUL-20 19:56 (614)7328440

 TSA SURFACE TRANSPORTATION SECURITY (TWIC ENFORCEMENT)
 14-JUL-20 19:56 (206)3875236

 USCG DISTRICT 13 (DISTRICT THIRTEEN (DRAT - DRMM))
 14-JUL-20 19:56 (206)2207221

 VOLPE CENTER (TRANSPORTATION HUMAN FACTORS)
 14-JUL-20 19:56 (617)4942000

 WASHINGTON STATE FUSION CENTER (FUSION COMMAND CENTER)
 14-JUL-20 19:56 (877)8439522

 WA UTILITIES & TRANSPORTATION COMM (RAILROAD SAFETY)
 14-JUL-20 19:56 (360)6641160

 _______________________________________________________________________
 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

 _______________________________________________________________________
 *** END INCIDENT REPORT #1281901 ***

 Report any problems by calling 1-800-424-8802
 PLEASE VISIT OUR WEB SITE AT http://nrc.uscg mil



Man dies at hospital after being hit by train in Steilacoom Tuesday 
BY CRAIG SAILOR 
JULY 15, 2020 11:52 AM , UPDATED 5 HOURS 19 MINUTES AGO

A pedestrian who was hit by a freight train Tuesday afternoon in Steilacoom died from his 
injuries.

The 23-year-old victim was hit by a BNSF train around 4 p.m. in the vicinity of Chapman Loop. 
He was taken to Madigan Army Medical Center.

Despite lifesaving efforts at the hospital, he was declared dead at 5:30 p.m., according to 
Madigan spokesman Woody Stone.

There were no on ground witnesses to the accident, according to Jenny Weekes, spokeswoman 
for West Pierce Fire & Rescue. Steep terrain prevented rescue crews from reaching the site via
land, Weekes said.

West Pierce’s fire boat crew rescued the victim and transferred him to shore at Saltar’s Point.



A medical helicopter began flying the victim to Harborview Medical Center but his condition 
deteriorated and he was taken instead to Madigan.

The northbound freight train stopped at the scene. A southbound Amtrak Cascades passenger 
train was also stopped while the scene was investigated.

 






























